

International Journal of Social Sciences and Humanities Available online at http://sciencescholar.us/journal/index.php/ijssh Vol. 2 No. 1, April 2018, pages: 105~116 e-ISSN: 2550-7001, p-ISSN: 2550-701X http://dx.doi.org/10.21744/ijssh.v0i0.000



Influential Factors towards Return On Assets and Profit Change (Study on all BPR in Bali Province)



Ida Bagus Raka Suardana ^a, I Nengah Dasi Astawa ^b, Luh Kadek Budi Martini ^c

Article history: Received 10 August 2017, Accepted in revised form 20 February 2018, Approved 5 March 2018, Available online 13 March 2018

Correspondence Author ^a

Abstract



Keywords

BOPO; CAR; LDR; NIM; ROA; The research was intended at knowing and analyzing the influence of Capital Adequacy Ratio, Operational Revenue Operating Expense, Loan to Deposit Ratio, and Net Interest Margin to Return On Assets and Profit Change. The present research was conducted on Rural Banks in Bali Province. In order to answer the hypothesis proposed in the study, the data were analyzed using path analysis with AMOS program 16. The results showed that Capital Adequacy Ratio has a positive influence on Return On Assets. Operational Revenue Operating Expense (BOPO) has a negative effect on Return On Assets. Loan to Deposit Ratio (LDR) has a positive effect on Return On Assets (ROA). Net Interest Margin (NIM) has a positive influence on Return On Assets (ROA). Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) has a positive effect on Profit Change. Operational Revenue Operating Expense (BOPO) has a negative effect on Profit Change. Net Interest Margin has a positive influence on Profit Change. Net Interest Margin has a positive influence on Profit Change. Net Interest Margin has a positive influence on Profit Change. Net Interest Margin has a positive influence on Profit Change. Net Interest Margin has a positive influence on Profit Change. Net Interest Margin has a positive influence on Profit Change. Net Interest Margin has a positive influence on Profit Change. Net Interest Margin has a positive influence on Profit Change. Net Interest Margin has a positive influence on Profit Change. Net Interest Margin has a positive influence on Profit Change. Return On Assets (ROA) has a positive effect on Profit Change.

e-ISSN : 2550-7001, p-ISSN : 2550-701X ©Copyright 2018. The Author. Published by ScienceScholar in Universidad Técnica de Manabí. This is an open-access article under the CC-BY-SA license (https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/) All rights reserved.

Contents		
	Abstract	105
	1. Introduction	106
	2. Research Method	106
	3. Results and Analysis	107
	3.1 Influence of CAR to ROA	108
	3.2 Influence of BOPO towards ROA	108
	3.3 Influence of LDR towards ROA	108

^a Faculty of Economy & Business (FEB) Undiknas Denpasar, Indonesia [ajikrakaa@gmail.com]

^b Faculty of Economy & Business (FEB) Undiknas Denpasar, Indonesia [dasiastawa_nengah@yahoo.co.id]

^c Faculty of Economy, Mahasaraswati University, Denpasar, Indonesia [jrseruni@gmail.com]

3.4 Influence of NIM towards ROA	108
3.5 Influence of CAR towards Profit Change	109
3.6 Influence of BOPO towards Profit Change	
3.7 Influence of LDR towards Profit Change	
3.8 Influence of NIM towards Profit Change	
3.9 Influence of ROA towards Profit Change	
4. Conclusion	
Acknowledgements	
References	
Biography of Authors	
Diography of Authors	110

1. Introduction

One of the benchmarks that can be used to measure a company's performance is profitability (Pandian and Narendran, 2015, Rouf, 2010; Wallace & Naser, 1995; Meek, et al., 1995). Similarly, those used in medium-level financial institutions, unlike *rural banks (BPR)*. Rouf (2010) and Wallace & Naser (1995) stated that Profitability Ratios are ratios used to assess a company's ability to find profits or profits in a given financial period, while *Return On Assets (ROA)* is a very important profitability ratio to determine how effective financial institutions *e.g.*, BPR is able to generate profits from total assets owned, due to the greater ROA shows the better level of profitability.

In an enterprise, increasing or decreasing in profits is reflected in the rate of change in earnings (Gustina and Wijayanto, 2015). Due to the profit is a general parameter used to measure aims achieved by BPR. Therefore, the profits will serve as a basis for management decision-making related to investment and prediction to forecast future earnings changes in the future. According Triono (2015) stated that knows the level of changes in earnings can be seen in the financial statements of each period. In addition to the liquidity ratio, one type of ratio that is also important to be used unlike BPR performance appraisal parameter is the solvency ratio. According to Kasmir (2014), stated that solvency ratio is the ratio used to measure the ability of the company to pay all its debts, for short-term and long-term. This ratio aims to measure the solvency level of BPR is CAR (Hua, 2006). According to Kasmir (2014), CAR is a ratio that measures the capital adequacy of a bank. Buyuksalvarci and Abdioglu (2011) stated that every bank generally is required to maintain adequate capital funds to deal with the possibility of future bad events. Based on Bank Indonesia regulation No.15/12/PBI/2013, the minimum capital that must be owned by a bank is 8%.

In order to achieve maximum BPR benefit, efficiency in the utilization of resources owned by BPR will play a very important role. Through Bank Indonesia Regulation No.14/26/PBI/2012 on Business Activities and Office Networks Based on Bank's Core Capital, Bank Indonesia stipulates that the achievement of bank efficiency level is measured, *e.g.*, through *Operating Revenue Operating Expense (BOPO)* and *Net Interest Margin (NIM)*. The greater of BOPO in BPR will certainly indicate the inefficiency carrying out its business activities. Unlike NIM, the higher of NIM value, the more efficient of BPR is in running its business activities. Based on the above description, the present study is intended at examining the Influence of CAR, BOPO, *Loan to Deposit Ratio (LDR)* and NIM to ROA and Profit Change, conducted on all existing BPR in Bali.

2. Research Method

This research is conducted on all BPR in Bali and has been registered with the Financial Services Authority in 2015. The present research is quantitative, which explains the causality relationship between research variables by analyzing numerical data (numbers) using statistical methods through hypothesis testing. The data used are secondary data with Path Analysis technique (Ferdinand, 2014) and processed by using AMOS Program version 20.

Literature Review

a) Profit Change

BPR performance generally can be seen from its management ability in producing/generating profit. The general principle for companies is how companies can make the most profit by spending as little as possible. In terms of management, of course, expect high profits change due to the higher profit change than the more flexible companies in running the company's operational activities (Gustina and Wijayanto, 2015; Savitri, 2011). The change in profits that is continued to increase will have a positive impact on the operational activities of BPR itself, due to the additional profits will increase the capital and can guarantee the continuity of BPR establishment. Profit is the difference between the income earned by a company within one reporting period and the cost incurred to obtain the income. The information presented on the profit earned is focused on BPR performance. According to Harahap (2015) earnings are defined as the difference in the measurement of income and costs. Thus, it can be concluded that profit is the result of deductions from realized income with the expenses incurred on a financial period.

b) Return On Assets (ROA)

According to Golbert and Rai (1996); Akbas (2012) and Eng (2013), stated that ROA is a company's financial ratios related to profitability used to measure the ability of companies to generate profits or profit (profitability) at the level included income, assets, and capital stock. Kasmir (2014: 329) suggested that ROA is used to measure management's ability to generate income from asset management. Vasanth (2015) stated that ROA provides an overview of the company's ability to obtain results on the financial resources invested by the company. Thus, BPR management will be able to measure the extent of financial performance and operational performance in the utilization of all resources owned by the company within ROA. According to Hart and Ahuja (1996), Elsayed and Paton (2005); Iwata and Okada (2011) and Qi et al. (2014) stated that ROA shows how much is the net profit obtained by the company when measured from the asset value.

c) Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR)

CAR is the ratio used to measure a bank capital adequacy level (Kasmir, 2015: 346). According to Taswan in Tanor et al. (2015), CAR is the capital calculation and risk-weighted assets based on the provisions of the applicable minimum capital requirements. According to Wantera and Mertha (2015), CAR shows how the bank's ability to maintain sufficient capital to control the risks that may affect the bank performance in its profit-generating effort. Eng (2013) stated that the higher of CAR, the stronger of bank's ability to assume any risky credit/earning assets and able to finance the bank's operations. Thus, contributing substantially to profitability. Based on the provisions of Bank Indonesia No.15/12/PBI/2013, the bank is declared healthy should have a CAR at least 8%.

d) Operating Revenue Operating Expense Ratio (BOPO)

BPR assessment can be performed using BOPO ratio (Eng, 2013). BOPO ratio is often used as a tool to measure the operational efficiency for BPR. BPR financial performance will largely depend on the maximal or minimal operational costs incurred by BPR to obtain operating income. The fewer costs incurred by BPR to earn its operating income, indicating that the company is more efficient. If the lower of BOPO BPR ratio means the better BPR performance. It defines that the company is more efficient in using its resources to carry out its operational activities. Prasetyo and Damayanti (2015) stated that BOPO is a comparison between operational cost and operating income.

e) Loan to Deposit Ratio (LDR)

LDR is one type of ratio used to assess how well BPR liquidity rate by dividing the number of loans granted by the number of funds collected by the BPR sourced from a third party. LDR indicates the ability of BPR to provide funds to its borrowers with the capital owned by BPR itself or funds collected by BPR from the society. According to Kasmir (2014: 319) and Eng (2013), LDR is a ratio to measure the composition of the loan amount compared to the number of public funds and capital used. According to Harahap (2015: 321), LDR indicates how much the loan granted is funded by a third party. f) *Net Interest Margin (NIM)*

NIM ratio is a ratio used to demonstrate the BPR ability to generate its business income in the form of interest income derived from lending activities (Golbert and Rai, 1996; Guisse, 2012). According to Bank Indonesia Circular No. 6/23/DPNP on May 31st, 2004, NIM represents the ratio between net

interest income to average earning assets. BPR type of the financial ratios can serve as a benchmark for its ability to generate net interest income through the placement of its earning assets. If NIM value ratio is higher, the better BPR performance in generating and/or earning interest income.

3. Results and Analysis

3.1 Influence of CAR to ROA

CAR influence (X1) towards ROA (Y1) has an absolute value C.R.= 4,865 > 2,000 wherein the probability value (P)= **** < 0.05. Thus, CAR path coefficient on ROA is positively significant with the value of standardized estimate is 0,217. The study result is in accordance with Primadewi and Suputra (2015), Pranata (2015), Muhamad (2015), Edo and Wiagustini (2014), Christiano *et al.* (2014), Mulatsih (2014), and Narayana (2013) indicated that CAR has a positive influence on ROA. It is to show that the higher of CAR is the better of BPR performance is reflected on ROA. CAR is used to measure the extent of the capital adequacy level held by BPR in providing funds to overcome problems that may arise due to the existence of problem or assets risk. It is surely, BPR is more ready in anticipating all possible losses that will arise. It will be the more optimal performance of BPR is to gain profit.

3.2 Influence of BOPO towards ROA

BOPO influence (X2) towards ROA (Y1) has an absolute value C.R.= -21,551 < 2,000 and with probability value (P)= *** < 0.05. Thus, the coefficient of BOPO to ROA is negative significantly with the value of standardized estimate is -0.852. The study results in line accordance with Muhamad (2015), Wibowo and Syaichu (2013), Mulatsih (2014), and Lukitasari & Kartika (2014) and Rosada (2013), stated that BOPO is negatively affected ROA. It defines that the higher of BOPO of ROA will be lower, on the contrary, if BOPO is lower, then ROA will increase. BOPO ratio is a comparison of the operational costs incurred by BPR to obtain its operating income. It implies that the lower of BOPO value is the more efficient of BPR performance. Conversely, if the higher of BOPO value is the more inefficient of BPR performance.

3.3 Influence of LDR towards ROA

LDR influence (X3) towards ROA (Y1) has an absolute value C.R.= 2,833 > 2,000 and probability value (P)= 0.005 < 0.05. Thus, the coefficient of LDR to ROA is positively significant with the value of standardized estimate is 0.460. The study results are in accordance with Narayana (2013), Prasetyo and Damayanti (2015), Pranata (2015), Mulatsih (2014), and Pasaribu and Sari (2011), indicated that LDR towards ROA. It defines that the higher of LDR will lead to increased BPR profitability reflected in ROA, and vice versa. The higher of LDR level of BPR, indicating that the amount of funds disbursed by BPR in the form of credits whose source of funding comes from third-party funds is more optimal. In the end, if BPR can keep LDR level within safe limits in accordance with the Bank Indonesia regulation, surely BPR performance will be more maximally. It is performed more leverage, surely the profitability level of BPR will be better.

3.4 Influence of NIM towards ROA

NIM influence (X4) towards ROA (Y1) has an absolute value C.R.= 5,278 > 2,000 and probability value (P)= *** < 0.05. Thus, the coefficient of NIM to ROA is a positively significant with the value of standardized estimate is 0.332. The study result is in accordance with Bentum (2012), Eng (2013), Purwoko and Sudiyatno (2013), Mulatsih (2014) and Maria (2015) showed that NIM has a positive effect on ROA. It defines that the higher of NIM will lead to increased BPR profitability reflected on ROA, and vice versa. NIM is a ratio that can be used to measure how much net interest income received by BPR compared with the average of its earning assets. The amount of NIM will affect the level of profit generated by BPR. This is due to one of the main components of profit-making BPR is net interest. Wherein the net interest that will be generated by BPR will indirectly increase ROA.

3.5 Influence of CAR towards Profit Change

CAR influence (X1) towards Profit Change (Y2) has an absolute value C.R.= 2,864 > 2,000 and wherein the probability value (P)= 0.005 < 0.05. Thus, CAR path coefficient on Profit Change is positively significant with the value of standardized estimate is 0.255. The study result is in accordance with Aini (2013) showed that CAR has a positive effect on Profit Change. It is to show that the higher of CAR is the better of BPR performance is reflected in the value of Profit Change. CAR is used to measure the extent of the capital adequacy level held by BPR in providing funds to overcome problems that may arise due to the existence of issue or assets risk. It is surely, BPR is more ready in anticipating all possible losses that will arise, the more optimal for BPR performance. The more optimal of BPR performance, certainly the opportunity to gain greater profits.

3.6 Influence of BOPO towards Profit Change

BOPO influence (X2) towards Profit Change (Y2) has an absolute value C.R.= -2.006 < -2,000 and wherein the probability value (P)= 0.044 < 0.05. Thus, the coefficient of BOPO to Profit Change is a negatively significant with the value of standardized estimate is -0.340. The study result is in accordance with Lubis (2013) and Aini (2013) showed that BOPO has a negative and significant effect on Profit Change. It defines that the higher of BOPO is the lower of Profit Change, on the contrary, if BOPO is lower, then Profit Change will increase. BOPO ratio is a comparison of the operational costs incurred by BPR to obtain its operating income. It defines that the lower of BOPO value is the more efficient of BPR performance. If BPR is more efficient in using existing resources to earn their income. It defines fewer costs incurred by BPR that will result in the higher profits to be gained.

3.7 Influence of LDR towards Profit Change

LDR influence (X3) towards Profit Change (Y2) has an absolute value C.R.= 2.696 > 2,000 and wherein the probability value (P)= 0.007 < 0.05. Thus, the coefficient of LDR to Profit Change is a positive sign with the value of standardized estimate is 0.312. The study result is in accordance with Andayani et al (2015), Aini (2013) and Savitri (2011) indicating that LDR has a positive effect on Profit Change. It defines that the higher of LDR will lead to increasing BPR profitability as reflected in Profit Change, and vice versa. The higher of LDR level of BPR indicated that the amount of funds disbursed by BPR in the form of credits whose source of funding comes from third-party funds is more optimal. Finally, if BPR can keep LDR level within safe limits in accordance with Bank Indonesia regulation. Then, BPR can perform optimally. It is performed more leverage, surely BPR opportunity to earn profit becomes greater.

3.8 Influence of NIM towards Profit Change

NIM influence (X4) towards Profit Change (Y2) has an absolute value C.R.= 2,274 > 2,000 and probability value (P)= 0,023 < 0,05. Thus, the coefficient of NIM to Profit Change is a positive sign with the value of standardized estimate is 0,510. The study result is in accordance with research conducted by Savitri (2011) and Aini (2013) showed that NIM has a positive and significant influence on Profit Change. It defines that the higher of NIM will lead to increasing BPR profitability reflected on Profit Change, and vice versa. NIM is a ratio that can be used to measure how much net interest income received by BPR compared with the average of its earning assets. The amount of NIM will affect the profit generated by BPR. This is due to one of the main components of profit-making BPR is net interest. Therefore, increasing of NIM, it will be higher profit/profit generated.

3.9 Influence of ROA towards Profit Change

ROA influence (Y1) towards Profit Change (Y2) has an absolute value C.R.= 2,969 > 2,000 and wherein the probability value (P)= 0.004 0.05. Thus, ROA coefficient on Profit Change is positively significant with the value of standardized estimate is 0.365. The study result is in accordance with Syamni dan Martunis (2013) and Abidin and Asyik (2013) showed that ROA has a positive and significant impact on Profit Change. It defines that the higher ROA is the higher of Profit Change and vice versa. ROA serves to measure BPR effectiveness in generating profit by utilizing all assets owned. The greater of ROA will show BPR better performance in utilizing the source of all its assets to generate income or earn profits.

4. Conclusion

- a) The results of path analysis show that CAR has a positive influence on ROA. It defines that the higher CAR is the higher of ROA. The result is accepted for the first hypothesis.
- b) Path analysis results that BOPO has a negative effect on ROA. It defines that the higher of BOPO is the lower of ROA. The result is accepted for the second hypothesis.
- c) Path analysis shows that LDR has a positive effect on ROA. It defines that the higher of LDR is the higher of ROA. The result is accepted for the third hypothesis.
- d) The result of path analysis shows that NIM has a positive influence on ROA. It defines that the higher of NIM is the higher of ROA. The result is accepted for the fourth hypothesis.
- e) The result of path analysis shows that CAR has a positive effect on Profit Change. It defines that the higher of CAR is the higher of Profit Change. The result is accepted for the fifth hypothesis.
- f) The result of path analysis shows that BOPO has a negative effect on Profit Change. It defines that the higher of BOPO is the lower of Profit Change. The result is accepted for the sixth hypothesis.
- g) The result of path analysis shows that LDR has a positive effect on Profit Change. It defines that the higher of LDR is the higher of Profit Change. The result is accepted for the seventh hypothesis.
- h) The result of path analysis shows that NIM has a positive effect on Profit Change. It defines that the higher of NIM is the higher of Profit Change. The result is accepted for the eighth hypothesis.
- i) Path analysis results show that ROA has a positive effect on Profit Change. It defines that the higher of ROA is the higher of Profit Change. The result is accepted for the ninth hypothesis.

Acknowledgments

Our deep and sincere gratitude were presented to God for having granted us the ability and the opportunity to complete this paper. We would also like to thank our former lecturers and our friends for their support, their patience, their contribution, and their valuable input, therefore, this article could be completed. We would also thank I Wayan Suryasa (Scopus ID: 57200211897) as an advisor as well as editor in chief of IJCU, IJMRA, SKIREC, Euro Asia as well as ScienceScholar who has reviewed and approved this study to be published.

References

- Abidin, Z. (2015). Pengaruh Rasio Keuangan Terhadap Perubahan Laba Pada Perusahaan Yang Go Public Di Bursa Efek Indonesia. *Jurnal Ilmu dan Riset Akuntansi*, 2(5). View in (Google Scholar)
- 2. Aini, N. (2013). pengaruh CAR, NIM, LDR, NPL, BOPO, dan kualitas aktiva produktifterhadap perubahan laba (Studi Empiris Pada Perusahaan Perbankan yang terdaftar di BEI) Tahun 2009–2011. *Dinamika Akuntansi Keuangan dan Perbankan*, *2*(1). View in (Google Scholar)
- Akbas, H. E. (2012). Determinants of bank profitability: An investigation on Turkish banking sector. *Öneri Dergisi*, *10*(37), 103-110.
 View in (Google Scholar)
- 4. Andayani, P. N., Yuniarta, G. A., AK, S., Edy Sujana, S. E., & Msi, A. K. (2015). PENGARUH KECUKUPAN MODAL, KUALITAS AKTIVA PRODUKTIF, RENTABILITAS, DAN LIKUIDITAS TERHADAP PERTUMBUHAN LABA (Studi Kasus pada Lembaga Perkreditan Desa Kabupaten Buleleng). *JIMAT (Jurnal Ilmiah Mahasiswa Akuntansi) Undiksha*, *3*(1). View in (Google Scholar)
- 5. Arshad, R. (2012). Impact of Foreign Banks' Profitability on Domestic Banks' Earnings in BRIC. View in (Google Scholar)
- 6. Bentum, W. (2012). The Determinants of Profitability of the Commercial Banks in Ghana during the Recent Years of Global Financial Crisis. *Retrieved July 15*, 2014. View in (Google Scholar)
- Büyüksalvarci, A., & Abdioglu, H. (2011). Determinants of capital adequacy ratio in Turkish Banks: A panel data analysis. *African Journal of Business Management*, 5(27), 11199. View in (Google Scholar)
- 8. Christiano, M., Tommy, P., & Saerang, I. (2015). Analisis terhadap Rasio-Rasio Keuangan Untuk Mengukur Profitabilitas pada Bank-bank Swasta yang Go Public di Bursa Efek Indonesia. *Jurnal EMBA: Jurnal Riset Ekonomi, Manajemen, Bisnis dan Akuntansi, 2*(4). View in (Google Scholar)
- 9. Dewi, N. T., & Wisadha, I. G. S. (2015). Pengaruh Kualitas Aktiva Produktif, CAR, Leverage dan LDR Pada Profitabilitas Bank. *E-Jurnal Akuntansi*, 295-312. View in (Google Scholar)
- 10. Edo, D. S. R., & Wiagustini, N. L. P. (2014). Pengaruh Dana Pihak Ketiga, Non Performing Loan, dan Capital Adequacy Ratio Terhadap Loan To Deposit Ratio dan Return On Assets Pada Sektor Perbankan Di Bursa Efek Indonesia. *E-Jurnal Ekonomi dan Bisnis Universitas Udayana*. View in (Google Scholar)
- 11. Elsayed, K., & Paton, D. (2005). The impact of environmental performance on firm performance: static and dynamic panel data evidence. *Structural change and economic dynamics*, *16*(3), 395-412. View in (Google Scholar)
- 12. Eng, T. S. (2013). Pengaruh NIM, BOPO, LDR, NPL & CAR terhadap ROA Bank Internasional dan Bank Nasional Go Public Periode 2007–2011. *Jurnal dinamika manajemen*, 1(3). View in (Google Scholar)

- 13. Ferdinand, A. T. (2014). Structural Equation Model Dalam Penelitian Manajemen, Aplikasi Model-Model Rumit Dalam Penelitian Untuk Skripsi (Doctoral dissertation, Tesis dan Disertasi Doktor. In Seri Pustaka Kunci, edited by FE d. BU Diponegoro. Semarang, Indonesia: BP Undip-Undip Press). View in (Google Scholar)
- 14. Goldberg, L. G., & Rai, A. (1996). The structure-performance relationship for European banking. *Journal of Banking & Finance*, *20*(4), 745-771.
 View in (Google Scholar)
- 15. Guisse, M. L. (2012). *Financial performance of the Malaysian banking industry: Domestic vs foreign banks* (Doctoral dissertation, Eastern Mediterranean University (EMU)). View in (Google Scholar)
- 16. Gustina, D. L., & Wijayanto, A. (2015). Analisis rasio keuangan dalam memprediksi perubahan laba. *Management Analysis Journal*, 4(2). View in (Google Scholar)
- 17. Harahap, S. S. (2001). *Analisa kritis atas laporan keuangan*. RajaGrafindo Persada. View in (Google Scholar)
- 18. Hart, S. L., & Ahuja, G. (1996). Does it pay to be green? An empirical examination of the relationship between emission reduction and firm performance. *Business strategy and the Environment*, 5(1), 30-37. View in (Google Scholar)
- 19. Hua, C. (2006). *Effectiveness Analysis of Capital Adequacy Regulation in China*. East-West Center. View in (Google Scholar)
- 20. Iwata, H., & Okada, K. (2011). How does environmental performance affect financial performance? Evidence from Japanese manufacturing firms. *Ecological Economics*, *70*(9), 1691-1700. View in (Google Scholar)
- 21. Kasmir, S. E. MM., 2008, Manajemen Perbankan, Penerbit PT. *Raja Grafindo Persada, Jakarta*. View in (Google Scholar)
- 22. Lubis, A. (2013). Pengaruh Tingkat Kesehatan Bank terhadap Pertumbuhan Laba pada BPR di Indonesia. *Ekonomi dan Keuangan*, 1(4). View in (Google Scholar)
- 23. Lukitasari, Y. P. (2014). Faktor-Faktor Yang Mempengaruhi Kinerja Keuangan Pada Sektor Perbankan Yang Terdaftar Di Bursa Efek Indonesia. *Dinamika Akuntansi Keuangan dan Perbankan*, *3*(2). View in (Google Scholar)
- 24. MARIA, A. (2015). Pengaruh CAR, BOPO, NIM, NPL, dan LDR Terhadap ROA: Studi Kasus pada 10 Bank Terbaik di Indonesia Periode 2007-2011. View in (Google Scholar)
- 25. Meek, G. K., Roberts, C. B., & Gray, S. J. (1995). Factors influencing voluntary annual report disclosures by US, UK and continental European multinational corporations. *Journal of international business studies*, *26*(3), 555-572. View in (Google Scholar)

- 26. Muhamad, N. K. (2015). Pengaruh CAR, NPL, DAN BOPO terhadap Profitabilitas dan Return Saham pada Bank-bank yang terdaftar di BEI tahun 2009-2013. *Jurnal Emba*, *3*(2), 258-269. View in (Google Scholar)
- 27. Mulatsih, M. (2015). Pengaruh Rasio Keuangan terhadap Tingkat Kinerja pada Bank Pembangunan Daerah. *Etikonomi*, *13*(2). View in (Google Scholar)
- 28. Narayana, I. P. G. (2013). Pengaruh Perputaran Kas, Loan To Deposit Ratio, Tingkat Permodalan Dan Levergae Terhadap Profitabilitas Bank Perkreditan Rakyat Sekota Denpasar Periode 2009-2011. *E-Jurnal Akuntansi*, 334-350.
 View in (Google Scholar)
- 29. Negara, I. P. A. A., & Sujana, I. K. Pengaruh Capital Adequacy Ratio, Penyaluran Kredit Dan Non Performing Loan Terhadap Profitabilitas. *E-Jurnal Akuntansi*, 325-339. View in (Google Scholar)
- 30. Huselid, M. A. (1995). The impact of human resource management practices on turnover, productivity, and corporate financial performance. *Academy of management journal*, *38*(3), 635-672. View in (Google Scholar)
- 31. Pasaribu, H., & Sari, R. L. (2011). Analisis Tingkat Kecukupan Modal dan Loan to Deposit Ratio terhadap Profitabilitas. *Jurnal Telaah dan Riset Akuntansi*, *4*(2), 114-125. View in (Google Scholar)
- 32. Pranata, A. A. W. D. (2015). Pengaruh Capital Adequacy Ratio, Loan To Deposit Ratio Dan Ukuran Perusahaan Pada Profitabilitas Bank. *E-Jurnal Akuntansi*, 235-251. View in (Google Scholar)
- 33. Septiyanto, R., Masyithoh, S., & Diyanti, F. (2018). Pengaruh risiko kredit likuiditas kecukupan modal dan efisiensi operasional terhadap profitabilitas. *Jurnal Ilmu Akuntansi Mulawarman (JIAM)*, *2*(3). View in (Google Scholar)
- 34. Primadewi, C. I. D. R., & Suputra, I. D. G. D. (2015). Pengaruh Capital Adequacy Ratio, Non Performing Loan Dan Dana Pihak Ketiga Pada Profitabilitas. *E-Jurnal Akuntansi*, 613-622. View in (Google Scholar)
- 35. Purwoko, D., & Sudiyatno, B. (2013). Faktor-faktor yang mempengaruhi kinerja bank (Studi empirik pada industri perbankan di Bursa Efek Indonesia). *Jurnal Bisnis dan Ekonomi, 20*(1). View in (Google Scholar)
- 36. Qi, G. Y., Zeng, S. X., Shi, J. J., Meng, X. H., Lin, H., & Yang, Q. X. (2014). Revisiting the relationship between environmental and financial performance in Chinese industry. *Journal of environmental management*, *145*, 349-356.
 View in (Google Scholar)
- 37. Handoko, F., & Ulfah, M. (2014). Analisis Kinerja Keuangan pada PT. Bank Muamalat Indonesia Tbk Periode 2009-2012. *Jurnal Pendidikan dan Pembelajaran*, *3*(10). View in (Google Scholar)

- 38. Rouf, D. (2011). The Financial Performance (Profitability) and Corporate Governance Disclosure in the Annual Reports of Listed Companies of Bangladesh. View in (Google Scholar)
- 39. Savitri, D. A. M. (2011). Pengaruh Non Performing Loan (NPL), Net Interest Margin (NIM) dan Loan To Deposit Ratio (LDR) terhadap perubahan laba pada bank devisa dan bank non devisa di Indonesia tahun 2006-2010. *Jurnal Ilmu Manajemen dan Akuntansi Terapan (JIMAT)*, *2*(2). View in (PDF)
- 40. Perdana, S., & Hartanti, E. (2017). Pengaruh OPM, ROE DAN ROA Terhadap Perubahan Laba Pada Perusahaan Lembaga Pembiayaan Di Indonesia. *Sosio e-kons*, *9*(1). View in (Google Scholar)
- 41. Tanor, M. O., Sabijono, H., & Walandouw, S. K. (2015). Analisis laporan keuangan dalam mengukur kinerja keuangan pada pt. Bank Artha Graha Internasional, Tbk. *Jurnal EMBA: Jurnal Riset Ekonomi, Manajemen, Bisnis dan Akuntansi, 3*(3). View in (Google Scholar)
- 42. Vinayagamoorthi, V., Selvam, M., Lingaraja, K., & Rajesh, R. (2015). Nexus between Profitability and Environmental Performance of Indian Firms–An Analysis with Granger Causality. View in (Google Scholar)
- 43. Wallace, R. O., & Naser, K. (1995). Firm-specific determinants of the comprehensiveness of mandatory disclosure in the corporate annual reports of firms listed on the stock exchange of Hong Kong. *Journal of Accounting and Public policy*, *14*(4), 311-368. View in (Google Scholar)
- 44.Eng, T. S. (2013). Pengaruh NIM, BOPO, LDR, NPL & CAR terhadap ROA Bank Internasional dan Bank Nasional Go Public Periode 2007–2011. *Jurnal dinamika manajemen*, *1*(3). View in (Google Scholar)
- 45. Wibowo, E. S., & Syaichu, M. (2013). Analisis Pengaruh Suku Bunga, Inflasi, CAR, BOPO, NPF Terhadap Profitabilitas Bank Syariah. *Diponegoro Journal of Management*, *2*(2), 10-19. View in (Google Scholar)
- 46. Mora, M. M., Espinosa, M. R., & Delgado, M. R. (2018). Approach of Processes for the Distribution of Economic Resources in Public University of Ecuador. *International Research Journal of Management, IT and Social Sciences (IRJMIS)*, *5*(1), 25-35.
 View in (Google Scholar)
- 47. Hadi, A., Handajani, L., & Putra, I. N. N. A. (2018). Financial Disclosure based on Web-ICT Determinants: Its Implications for Local Government Financial Performance in Indonesia. *International Research Journal of Management, IT and Social Sciences (IRJMIS)*, 5(1), 72-85. View in (Google Scholar)
- 48. Dewi, I. G. A. A. O., & Dewi, I. G. A. A. P. (2017). Corporate Social Responsibility, Green Banking, and Going Concern on Banking Company in Indonesia Stock Exchange. *International Journal of Social Sciences and Humanities (IJSSH)*, 1(3), 118-134. View in (Google Scholar)

- 49. Kustina, K. T., Dewi, I. G. A. A. O., Prena, G. D., & Utari, I. G. A. D. (2018). MSMEs Credit Distribution and Non-Performing Loan towards Banking Companies Profit in Indonesia. *International Journal of Social Sciences and Humanities (IJSSH)*, *2*(1), 10-23. View in (Google Scholar)
- 50. Omer, A. M. (2017). Identifying, Developing, and Moving Sustainable Communities through Application of Bioenergy for Energy or Materials: Future Perspective through Energy Efficiency. *International Journal of Life Sciences (IJLS)*, 1(1), 9-39.
 View in (Google Scholar)



Biography of Authors

Prof. Dr. Ida Bagus Raka Suardana, SE. MM. was born in Mataram, on February 1 st , 1964. He is Hindus. He is a professor at Faculty of Economics & Business (FEB), University of Education National (Undiknas) Denpasar, Indonesia since on December 1 st , 2006. He is as well as the Head of Team of Lecturer Work Validation, Kopertis VIII. He lives in Jl. Palapa IV/E.10 Denpasar – Bali, Ph. 0361-721092 / 081 238 70633. He graduated his bachelor degree from Faculty of Economics, Undiknas Denpasar in 1988. She finished his master degree in Agribusiness Program, IPB Bogor in 1994. He completed her Ph.D. degree in Postgraduate Program of Economics Studies Program, Universitas of Airlangga (UNAIR) Surabaya. Email address: ajikraka@yahoo.com
Prof. Dr. I Nengah Dasi Astawa was born in Bading Kayu Jembrana, February 9 th , 1960. Since 1987, he is a lecturer at Faculty of Economics & Business (FEB) Undiknas Denpasar. He graduated his bachelor degree at Faculty of Economics, University of Atma Jaya Yogyakarta. He completed his master and doctoral degree at Udayana University. He was a professor of management science in 2008. He actively teaches on many campuses as well as published the paper in management science and social sciences field studies. He has been authored many books and scientific articles that have been published in national and international journals. Email address: dasiastawa_nengah@yahoo.co.id
Dr. Luh Kadek Budi Martini, SE., MM., was born in Kusamba Klungkung, March 22 nd , 1975. She graduated her bachelor degree at Faculty of Economics, Undiknas Denpasar in 1987. She finished her master degree at Magister of Management Program (MM), Airlangga University in 2000. She completed her doctoral degree at Udayana University in 2017. Since 2005, she is a lecturer Faculty of Economics, Mahasaraswati University (Unmas) Denpasar. She is as well as diligent to conduct on management research, individually and groups. She is an ethic & personality development instructor/trainer, communication skills, service excellent, and public speaking skills. Email address: jrseruni@gmail.com